

# DMITRIY NAYANOV

Python Developer

 [amidvn@yahoo.com](mailto:amidvn@yahoo.com)

 <https://amidvn.ru>

 Moscow, Russia

## INTRODUCTION

---

I have been programming in Python for several years. I develop programs for personal use: receiving and processing market data via API, developing telegram bots, analysing and comparing data. My programs are hosted on my own VPS server and work around the clock.

I understand the principles of stock exchanges, I work with market data (brokers Alor and Tinkoff). Portfolio, more information and ways to get in touch can be found on my website.

## EDUCATION

---

Master of Applied Mathematics and Physics 2009-2011 [National Research Nuclear University MEPhI](#)  
Bachelor of Applied Mathematics and Physics 2005-2009 [National Research Nuclear University MEPhI](#)

## EXPERIENCE

---

Python Developer | [Own Projects](#)

2021 - Ongoing (1,5 years)

Stack used: Python 3.10, Linux, PostgreSQL, Git, VPS, OOP

I create tools for working with market data (scanners, trading robots), develop telegram bots, and perform data analysis.

Leading Specialist 1C | [Freelance](#)

2019 - 2022 (3 years)

Development of accounting information systems on the platform "1C:Enterprise 8"

Senior Analyst | [AT Consulting](#)

2020 - 2021 (1 year)

Consulting and maintenance of accounting information systems on the platform "1C:Enterprise 8" in a charitable organisation

Engineer of business applications | [Workshop of Information Systems](#)

2013 - 2019 (6 years)

Development of architecture and implementation of complex systems of accounting, management and production accounting on the platform "1C:Enterprise 8"

## SKILLS

---

Python IPython Go Git Linux SQL MS SQL PostgreSQL MongoDB Pandas

## LANGUAGES

---

English (B1), French (B1), Russian (Native)